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Dug to a software malfunction, the 2005 Mid-Year Report for Crinker Biddle PAC misreporad the calendar vearto-date
totals for itemized and unitemized receipts on lines 11(a%i] and 1163601 of the Detailed 3ummary Page. These ertries
in no way affected any ather entry in the Mid-Year Report or any other repart.

Fleaze find attached an amended 2005 Mid-Year Report that correctly reports the calendar year-to-dabe totals Ffor
temized and unitemized receipts.

If vl hawe any guestions, please &t me kKnoa.

Regards,

Jennifer L. Blum

Assistant Treasurer
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